

Connie Mack Board Meeting July 17 , 2017

Dominic's Pizza 7:30 pm

Attendance : John M. , Jim H. , Chris H. , Joe & Dawn D' , Pearl & Ed C. , Howard S. and Mark Wooden .

Jim H went over treasure report for June and July

Chris : Had email from Jim H team , had a player injured before season started and wanted to know about refund which was given to them .

Registration was opened Fall Ball

Price for fall was discussed and decided to raise 10 more dollars from last year .

Stretch and grow program wanted to use the fields for weekend mornings in September and October and how much for using fields .

The Shockers team wants to use fields this fall . Which in the past was given access to them for nothing . We will now be renting the field to them on scheduled days . That will help with the cost of taking care of our fields in which they use too. Chris H. will be going over details with Matt Connors .

Date to be made for Parent/Son end of season game .Most likely mid-August

Howard has collected money from rest of senior players that still owed .

Pearl needed help for end of July Tournament . Chris ,John ,Jim ,Joe and Ed will be helping throughout the weekend .

Mark Wooden has Q.Y.B.A. Move Up Clinic on 7/25 or 7/27 (rain date) and just went over a few things needed for help .

Meeting adjourned 8:40